SECTION 0091 13

ADDENDUM
December 1, 2025
ADDENDUM NO. 1
TO: Prospective Bidders
FROM: Foth Infrastructure & Environment, LL.C
15 Creek Road
Marion MA 02738
RE: New Bedford Marine Commerce Terminal

Phase 3 Bulkhead Replacement (Site 4)
Massachusetts Clean Energy Technology Center
Contract No. MACEC-FY26-02

This addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original Bidding
Documents published on November 11, 2025.

Acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the space provided on the Bid Form. Failure to do so
may subject the Bidder to disqualification.

ISSUED FOR INFORMATIONAL REASONS

1.  The deadline for Bids has been extended to DECEMBER 18, 2025, at 12:00 P.M.
(eastern time).

2. The following dates have also been extended:

Questions Due: DECEMBER 3, 2025, at 12:00 A.M.
Bids Due: DECEMBER 18, 2025, at 12:00 P.M.
Contractor Down Select: DECEMBER 22, 2025
Contractor Interviews: JANUARY 6. 2026

Notice of Award: JANUARY 13, 2026

Notice to Proceed (Partial): JANUARY 13, 2026
Notice to Proceed (Full): FEBRUARY 10, 2026

3. Responses to the Questions received will be addressed in the next Addendum.

Douglas Ernst
Project Director
END OF ADDENDUM
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